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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Deborah Ottmers, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASES OVER
$50,000

DATE: January 19, 2021

As Required by Board Policy CH (Local), attached is a list of contracts/projects to be awarded by
(If no purchase over $50,000 is attached, the agenda item is
retained should a purchase item occur between the agenda posting deadline and the Board
meeting). Listed below are the purchase requests that meet this requirement this month.

purchase orders once approved.

ESTIMATED
VENDOR SERVICE/ | cONTRACT | FUNDING | REQUESTOR
PRODUCT
PRICE
L. Wallace Construction BID #21-06S| Insurance
1. ) Contracted $3,074,753 Recovery Patrick Young
Company, Inc. .
Services Funds
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1. L. Wallace Construction Company, Inc.
L. Wallace Construction Company, Inc. is recommended to replace the roof at Nimitz Middle School.

L. Wallace Construction Company, Inc. is the lowest bidder out of seven (7) bids received. The total
proposal for the project is $3,074,753.
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Administrative Recommendation:
Approval of Purchases over $50,000
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